Q&A’s dated 10 Sep 03
1.  Reference:         L.3.1
Consistent with FAR Parts 12 and 15, since this is a “commercial” buy, will the government delete the request for detailed cost information (L.3.1 (a) and (c))?   No, this information is needed to review contractor cost proposals and to insure their thorough understanding of our requirements.   FAR 15.403-3 states that unless the Contracting Officer believes that they cannot obtain adequate information from other sources as to price reasonableness, supporting cost information should not be required (specifically (a)(1) and (b) of this clause).  In support of our question, we believe the government has the ability to determine that the prices proposed are fair and reasonable without detailed information based on the assumption: (1) there will be multiple bidders (FAR 14.403-1) and (2) the Government has obtained information from other sources as to what a “reasonable” price should be based on the information provided in L.3.3.  Based on these references, and our understanding of the Government’s desire to make this a commercial acquisition, would you consider removing this requirement?  No, as stated above.   
2.  Reference Para A..4.4 where RRAD has expressed an interest in subcontracting opportunities. 

 

The question is, if a Prime Contractor  would ask RRAD to join as a subcontractor, does that imply that RRAD could use the Army Supply system in obtaining parts and then provide them to Prime  to be used at their RECAP  facility?    RRAD could not use the Army Supply system to satisfy requirements for this solicitation (see Executive Summary A.4.3, Use of Army Supply System).   
 

3.  The TDP's have two versions; one for the M998A0 model and the other for the M998A1 model.  It is our understanding that the TACOM HMMWV Recap Program will be to recapitalize M998 Cargo Carriers.  Does this description include the newer M998A1 version as well?  
 

Since the newer version of the M998A1 model HMMWV has the new mirrors, "clean-burn" 6.2L engine, upgraded wheels and radial tires, and updated differentials, is it the intent of TACOM to bring all the M998A0 model HMMWV's up to date with the M998A1 configuration, in accordance with the SOW? 
The two TDP's were provided to facilitate those A1 unique items that the scope of work does require such as the clean burn engine and radial tires.  However, not all A1 unique items are required in the scope and therefore the scope should be followed as written.  In summary, the M998A0 models are not to be brought up to the M998A1 configuration except for those items specifically mentioned and required by the scope of work.
4.   The NMWR 9-2520-585 mandates that the axle assemblies, 2520-01-293-1626 and 2520-01-188-5115, be converted by replacing the old differential assembly with a new, updated differential, 2520-01-357-5056.  We assume that the M998 vehicles in the Recapitalization Program will have the old style differentials and will have to be converted.  Does TACOM have an estimate to how many vehicles may need this conversion?  

Contractors should assume that 100% of the differentials will need to be converted.

5.  It is a costly process and the availability of the differential assembly is a major concern for the contractors.  Would it be possible to use DLA for this procurement until the manufacturer of the differentials can keep up with the delivery schedule demanded by TACOM? 

The Government does not plan to provide for use of the DLA/Army supply system for this procurement.  

6.  Are the canvas kits for the 2-door and 4-door HMMWV's to be installed on the vehicle at the time of shipment or are they to be secured and packaged in the back of each vehicle?  
 

The vehicles delivered under this contract will be the 2-door, M998 cargo/utility HMMWVs.  The contractor shall be responsible for delivering a 2-door M998 HMMWVs with new 2-door or 4-dour canvas (50/50 split), including canvas door, overpacked (secured and packaged) in each vehicle.   See Executive Summary, A.4.5.
 

7.   Does TACOM want the Basic Issue Items (BII) to be included with each vehicle produced through this program?  These items in question include the applicable Tech Manuals, jack, tool kit, etc.? 
No BII items are required for this program. 
 

8. Does TACOM have a preference to the color of paint used to paint the engine in each vehicle.  Since the internal and external paint is tan, can the engine be painted tan as well?  No preference; follow the paint requirements of the engine NMWR.  
 

9.  When will the TDP for this project be finalized?    The TDP was finalized 9/5.  Contractors that requested a copy of the TDP previously were mailed the finalized TDP on 9/5 via regular mail.     
 

